

Notes re. Barr Progress Meeting 12/12/16

Present:

Colin Love (SAC Community Dev. Officer Social Enterprise) Acting Chair
Hamish Denham (Barr Community Council Chair, BPDC Chair BSSG mem.)
Merlin Corbett (BCC Vice Chair, BPDC Sec.)
Jackie Logan (BCC Sec. BPDC Dir. BSSG mem?)
Isabel Kay (BCC Treas. BPDC Treas. BSSG mem.)
David Trotter (Barr Community Assoc. Chair, BPDC BSSG? mem.)
Jan Denham (BCA Sec. BPDC mem. BSSG mem.)
Maggie Bunnet (BCA Treas. BPDC mem. BSSG mem.)
Alexander Tait (BCC, BPDC Dir. BSSG mem.?)
Dee Laver (BPDC Dir. BSSG mem.)
Angus Corbett (BPDC Dir. BSSG mem.)
Mark Smith (BCC BPDC mem.)
Matt Cross (BCC, BPDC mem.)
John Donaldson (BCC, BPDC BSSG? mem.)
Alan Hamilton (BCA Committee, BPDC, BSSG?mem.)
William Orr (Barr Shop Steering Group Dir. BPDC mem.)
Judith Brzezinka (Barr Stores staff P.O. Mistress)
Libby Graham (Barr Stores staff, BPDC mem.)
Ed Connon (Owner Barr Stores, BSSG member, BPDC mem.)
Councillor Alec Oattes Councillor Alec Clark
Dawn Parker (Community Engagement Officer
South Ayrshire Health and Social Care Partnership)

ACTIONS

1. CL to pass on contacts who can help legals and funding advice. Meet with Plunkett Foundation asap if request approved. - BPDC
2. BSSG Directors to ask their membership to ratify 'single entity' agreement. – BSSG Board
3. Compile remit & seek funding for Development Officer - BPDC
4. Focus Groups to be formed once Development Officer in place - All
5. Flyer of village event dates coming up, possible newsletter/leaflet & encourage interested parties to come forward – BCA/M Corbett
6. Consult with youth for their input – M Cross